Town of Allenstown
Assessing Office

16 School Street
Allenstown, NH 03275
603-485-4276 ext, 114
dseverance@allenstown.org

TO: Board of Selectpersons
FROM: Donna Severance
Assessing Clerk
DATE;: December 5, 2016
RE: Abatement - Year end corrections

Attached for your approval and signature is a 2016 abatement request to remove negative credit
amounts from property located at 14 Roland Drive and 7 Pinecrest Circle.




Town of Allenstown
Assessing Office

16 School Street

Allenstown, NH 03275
603-485-4276 ext. 114
dseverance@allenstownnh.gov

November 21, 2016
To Kathleen Pelissier
Collector of Taxes:

By vote of the Board of Selectmen/Assessors regarding:

Name: 107-012-154 Philip D. Laforge, Jr.
14 Roland Drive $137.00

407-026-055 Roger Olivier
7 Pinecrest Circle $176.00
Subject: Tax Abatement in the amount of’
$137.00 — 14 Roland Drive — 107-012-154
$176.00 — 7 Pinecrest Circle — 407-026-055

Reason: These two abatements are for year-end corrections. Both properties
have excess credit which applies to 2016 taxes only. This action will stop
the excess credit from being carried forward.

Per Order of:

Jason Tardiff, Chairman Date

David Eaton, Member

Jeffrey Gryval

www.allenstownah.gov




